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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION 
COMMISSION

In the Matter of
~ Referral #85L-l

Engineers political Education 
Committee )

and Frank Hanley, as Treasurer )

CERTIF ICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmofls recording secretary for 
the

Federal Election Commission 
executive session of April 

16, 1985,

0 do hereby certify that 
the CommiSsiOn decided 

bY a vote of

6-0 to take the following 
actions in the abovehhcaptioned mattter:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that 
the Engineers

political Education Committee 
and Frank

Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 
tJ.S.C.

~ 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a).

3. Find reason to believe that 
IUOE Local 302

Segregated Political Fund 
violated 2 U.S.C.

5 441b(a).

4. Approve and send the letters 
and General

counsel's factual and legal 
analysis

attached to the General 
Counsel'S report

dated March 28, 1985.

CommissiOners Aikens, Elliott, 
Harris, McDonald, McGarr.>

and Reiche voted affirmatively 
for the decision.

Attest:

'C ".". 
-~ /

Date 
Marjorie W. EmnrnOns

Secretary of the CommiSsion
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

International Union of Operating )
Engineers/Engineers Political )
Education Committee ) HUE 1978

Frank Hanley, Treasurer )
)

IUOE Local 302 Segregated )
Political Fund )

CERTIF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of October 17,

1985, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote

of 6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 1978:

1. Find probable cause to believe that the
International Union of Operating Engineers/
Engineers Political Education Committee and
Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a).

2. Reject recommendation #2 contained in the
FEC General Counsel's report dated
October 16, 1985.

3. Approve a civil penalty in the amount of
in conciliation with

the Engineers Political Education Committee!
International Union of Operating Engineers.

4. Close the file with respect to the Inter-
national Union of Operating Engineers
Local 302 Segregated Political Fund.

(continued)
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Certification for MUR 1978
October 17, 1985

5. Direct the Office of General Counsel to

send appropriate letters pursuant to the
above actions.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak,

McDonald, and McGarry voted affirmatively for the

decision.

Attest:

'p -/& -~r'
Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary of the Commission

. .

Date
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Engineers Political Education
Committee/International Union of
Operating Engineers, and Frank
Hanley, as treasurer

MUR 1978

CERT IF ICAT ION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 25,

1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1978:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement and civil
penalty as proposed by Respondents, as
recommended in the General Counsel's Report
signed February 19, 1986.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josef iak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Date arjorie W. Eznmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Thurs.,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Fri.,
Deadline for vote: Tues.,

2-20-86,
2-21-86,
2-25-86,

2:08
2:00
4:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION0 * WASHINGTON, D C 20463 March 3, 1986

Michael R. Fanning, Counsel
International Union of Operating
Engineers
1125 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20034

RE: MUR 1978

Dear Mr. Fanning:

on February 25, 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by Frank Hanley as treasurer of the
Engineers Political Education Committee and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a), a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended and
11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a). Accordingly, the file has been closed in
this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Associate eneral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Engineers Political Education Committee! ) MUR 1978
International Union of Operating Engineers; )
Frank Hanley, as treasurer )

CONCILIATION AGREDIENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to believe

that the Engineers Political Education Committee/International

Union of Operating Engineers and Frank Hanley, as treasurer,

("the Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

5 102.5(a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
N

duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4)

(A)(i), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Engineers Political Education

Committee/International Union of Operating Engineers, is a

political committee registered with the Commission.
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2. Respondent, Frank Hanley, is treasurer of the

Engineers Political Education Committee/International Union of

Operating Engineers.

3. On January 17, 1984, Respondents reported the

receipt of $25,000 from the International Union of Operating

Engineers Local 302 Segregated Political Fund, a non-federal

account of a labor organization.

4. On July 11, 1984, the Respondents reported the

refund of $25,000 to the International Union of Operating

Engineers Local 302 Segregated Political Fund.

5. Section 441b(a) of Title 2, United States Code,

prohibits a labor organization from making a contribution in

connection with a federal election and prohibits political
It~

committees from accepting or receiving contributions from labor

orginizations.

V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R S

102.5(a) by accepting $25,000 from the International Union of

Operating Engineers Local 302 Segregated Political Fund.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Thousand Dollars

($2,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue
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herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

N implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General C

BY: _____________

Kenneth A. Gross7  Date
Associate General Counsel

FOR TH~, RESPONDENTS:

January 22, 1986
Frank Hanley, Treasure Date

of Operating Engineers



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COSUGISS ION

In the Matter of ) SENSITIVE
Engineers Political Education ) MUR l9'7'8s"~ 2

Committee/International Union of )
Operating Engineers, and Frank )
Hanley, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

BACKGW~UND

Attached is a signed conciliation agreement submitted by

the Engineers Political Education Committee (NEPECH) who are

Respondents in the above-captioned matter. (Attachment I). The
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I,, RECONKENDATIONS
N

1. Accept the conciliation agreement and civil penalty as
proposed by Respondents.

2. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

z
I

BY: ___________________________________________

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachment
I.. Signed conciliation agreement
2. Copy of civil penalty check
3. Proposed letter to respondent
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/IW IU FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
(WI 7~'.J WASHINGTON, 0 C 20463wwv

October 23', 1985
Michael R. Fanning, Esquire
International Union of Operating

Engineers
1125 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20034

RE: MUR 1978
EPEC/ IUOE
Frank Hanley, Treasurer

IUOE Local 302 Segregated
Political Fund

Dear Mr. Fanning:

On October 17 , 1985, the Commission determined that
there is probable cause to believe that EPEC/IUOE and Frank
Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S
102.5(a), provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended and the Code of Federal Regulations, in
connection with a $25,000 contribution made by IUOE Local 302's
Segregated Political Fund and deposited into EPEC's Federal
account. The Commission has closed its file as to IUOE Local 302
Segregated Political Fund.

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal
methods of conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by
entering into a conciliation agreement. If we are unable to
reach an agreement during that period, the Commission may
institute civil suit in United States District Court and seek
payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose conciliation agreements that this Office is
prepared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this
matter. If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed
agreements, please sign and return them along with the civil
penalties to the Commission within ten days. I will then
recommend that the Commission approve the agreement. Please make
your checks payable to the U.S. Treasurer.



0 0
Michael R. Fanning, Esquire
Mur 1978
page 2

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreements, please c n Ct Paul Reyes, the
staff member assigned to this matter, a 523 4000.

General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreements

pr #3
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COSUSISS ION <K FEC

In the Matter of )
)International Union of ) ?~ ~ 8 PLI.24

Operating Engineers! ) MUR 1978
Engineers Political )
Education Committee ) ~' \\

Frank Hanley, Treasurer )

IUOE Local 302 Segregated )
Political Fund ~ 1~f~W

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
u mu - ~ - - -

OCT1'11~b
I. BACKGROUND

On April 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Engineers Political Education Committee (EPEC) and Frank

Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

5102(a) and that IUOE Local 302 Segregated Political Fund (EPEC,

Frank Hanley, and IUOE Local 302 are referred to collectively as

"Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). Respondents were

notified of this determination by letter dated April 24, 1985. By

letter of May 3, 1985, respondents requested and were granted an

extension of time in which to file a response. Respondents

replied by letter of May 20, 1985 . On June 27, 1985 the General

Counsel notified the Commission that this Office was prepared to

close the investigation in this matter. On August 15, 1985, the

General Counsel forwarded a brief to respondents outlining this

Office's position on the legal and factual issues of this matter.

During the week of August 19, 1985 counsel for respondents

telephoned this Office to indicate his receipt of the General

Counsel's Brief and to reiterate that his clients do not deny the

actions alleged in the General Counsel's Brief. Counsel

indicated that, accordingly, they did not plan to file a

U

I

if.~

N

C,
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responsive brief in this matter and would forward a letter to
that effect. Subsequently, however, the attached letter
requesting pre-probable cause conciliation was received by this

Office on August 27, 1985.

II. Legal Analysis

(See OGC Brief of August 15, 1985) The General Counsel's
Position has not changed in this matter since his brief of August

15, 1985. Apparently, respondents do not intend to contradict

their admissions made in response to the Commission's reason to
believe notification but wish to move into conciliation.

Following recently adopted procedures, the Commission may not
entertain a request for pre-probable cause conciliation after the

'p General Counsel has briefed the matter. Therefore, the General

Counsel recommends that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that respondents violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b and 11 C.F.R. 5

102.5(a).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY
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IV. RECOMMENDATION

1. Find Probable cause to believe that the International

Union of Operating Engineers/Engineers Political Education

Committee and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.s.c.

S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a).



Fund violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

3. Approve and send the attached proposed letter and

conciliation agreements.

c~&~bJ ~4rC
Date

General Counsel

Attachments
Respondents letter of August 27, 1985
Proposed Conciliation Agreements
Proposed letter

prI 3



I
BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
)

Engineers Political Education Committee! ) MUR 1978
International Union of Operating )
Engineers; Frank Hanley, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S BRIEF

I. STATEMENT OF THE CASE

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties, on April 16, 1985, the Federal Election

Commission found reason to believe that the Engineers Political

Education Committee/International Union of Operating Engineers

("EPEC") and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a) by accepting $25,000 from an

affiliated labor organization's non-federal account, the

International Union of Operating Engineers Local 302 Segregated

Political Fund ("SPF").1/ The respondents were notified of the

Commission's determination by letter dated April 24, 1985. By

letter dated May 3, 1985, the w~spondents requested an extension

of time in which to respond to the Commission's finding. A

response was filed on May 20, 1985.

In their response to the Commission's finding the

respondents concede that a violation occurred, but contend that

it was technical in nature. The respondenLs argue that their

"prompt, voluntary, and good faith efforts" to correct the

1/ On January 17, 1984, EPEC reported the receipt of $25,000
from SPF.
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violation support a Commission decision to take no further action

in this matter.

The following facts were presented by the respondents in

mitigation of the violation. In January 1984 a staff member of

EPEC mistakenly believed that SPF's contribution was intended for

EPEC's federal account and deposited it therein.~/ When this

error was discovered on July 10, 1984, the staff member

immediately informed EPEC's treasurer, Frank Hanley, and a refund

check was issued by Mr. Hanley on July 11, 1984. The respondents

emphasize that all times relevant to this matter EPEC maintained

a balance of funds sufficient to accomodate its contributions

made in connection with federal elections without using the

$25,000 deposited from SPF. Thus, respondents contend that EPEC

derived no benefit from the $25,000 that it would not otherwise

enjoyed.~/ The final point raised by the respondents in their

defense is that they "voluntarily acted to remedy the error in

this matter at the first moment they became aware of it."

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 441b(a) of Title 2, United States Code, prohibits a

labor organization from making a contribution or expenditure in

2/ According to the response, the contribution "was actually
intended to be deposited in the EPEC Education Fund, a fund
maintained by the IUQE," which "regularly receives contributions
of treasury money from IUQE Local Unions."

3/ The respondents contend that "no interest or other income
was earned" on the $25,000 during the time of its deposit.
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connection with any election for federal office, and further

prohibits a political committee from knowingly accepting or

receiving any contribution from a labor organization.

Section 102.5(a) of Title 11, Code of Federal Regulations,

provides that those organizations which establish separate

federal and non-federal accounts in connection with their support

of political candidates shall deposit into their federal account

only funds subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act").

In addition, no transfers may be made between the non-federal

account and the federal account.

The transfer at issue to EPEC from SPF is acknowledged by

EPEC to have been from "non-federal" money. To be sure, the 1984

February Monthly Report filed by EPEC disclosed a $25,000

C transfer-in from SPF on January 17, 1984. Moreover, EPEC

disclosed a $25,000 refund to SPF on July 11, 1984, while

indicating that the refund was necessary because of the "mistaken

deposit ... of non-federal money into our federal account.±/

Based upon the foregoing, it appears that EPEC imperniissibly

accepted $25,000 from the non-federal account of Local 302 of the

International Union of Operating Engineers, and failed to refund

4/ Local 302 of the International Union of Operating Engineers
supports a registered separate segregated fund, IUQE Local 302
Voluntary Political Fund ("VPF"). VPF reports do not disclose a
transfer-out to EPEC or the receipt of a refund from EPEC thereby
supporting the view that the funds at issue are prohibited under
the Act.
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such prohibited funds within a reasonable time. See 11 C.F.R.

S 103.3. Although this office believes that Commission records

support the respondents' contentions and that they may be

considered in mitigation, such factors do not vitiate the

violation. Hence, it is the recommendation of this office that

the Commission find probable cause to believe EPEC and Frank

Hanley, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R.

S 102.5(a).

III. GENERAL COUNSEL' S RECONNENDATIONS

1. Find probable cause to believe the Engineers Political
Education Committee/International Union erating
Engineers and Frank Hanley, as treasu r olated 2 U.S.C.
S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a).

Date
General Counsel
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May 20, 1985 :~ j.

Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.

0@

Washington, D.C. 20463
r~

Re: MUR 1978

Dear Mr. Steele:

This statement is submitted on behalf of the Engineers
Political Education Committee of the International Union
of Operating Engineers (EPEC/IUOE) and the International
Union of Operating Engineers Local 302 Segregated Political
Fund (SPF), in response to the April 16, 1985 finding by the
Federal Election Commission (the Commission) that there is
reason to believe that EPEC/IUOE and SPF violated the
Federal Election Campaign Act (the Act) with respect to the
receipt and return of a 1984 contribtuion from SPF to
EPEC/IUOE.1 EPEC/IUQE and SPF admit that a technical
violation of the Act occurred in this matter and urge that
the Commission recognize the prompt, voluntary and good
faith efforts of EPEC/IUQE in correcting this violation and
take no further action.

In November of 1983, responsibility for the receipt,
deposit and appropriate reporting of contributions received
by EPEC/IUQE was assigned for the first time to Mr. David
Treanor, an auditor of the IUQE. Prior to that time, this
responsibility had been assigned to clerical personnel.
When in January of 1984 the SPF contribution of $25,000 was
received, accompanied by the cover letter attached hereto as
Exhibit 1, Mr. Treanor, noting from the records of EPEC/IUQE
that IUQE Local 302 did maintain an affiliated federally
registered committee, erroneously assumed that the SPF was

1 An executed Designation of Counsel form has already been
filed by EPEC/IUQE. On this date SPF has forwarded such
form to the Commission via overnight mail.
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the self same affiliated committee and directed that the
contribtuion be deposited in the EPEC/IUOE. In fact,
Local 302's federally registered committee affiliated with
EPEC/IUQE is known as the Local 302 Voluntary political
Fund. The $25,000 contribtuion of SPF was actually intended
to be deposited in the EPEC Education Fund, a fund
maintained by the IUQE. The EPEC Education Fund regularly
receives contributions of treasury money from IUOE Local
Unions. As in the case of Local 302 and the SPF, this
treasury money is usually maintained by the Local in a
segregated account, pursuant to the requirements of 26 Usc
S 527, for use in connection with non-federal political
activity.

It was not until July of 1984 that Mr. Treanor, in a
- conversation with Mr. Michael Conlon who performs duties

similar to Mr. Treanor for IUQE Local 302, learned of his
error. Mr. Treanor immediately advised EPEC/IUOK Treasurer
Frank Hanley of this error (See July 11 memo, Exhibit 2) and
by letter of July 11 addressed to Mr. Frank Polsak, Business
Manager of IUQE Local 302, Hanley refunded the $25,000
contribution to SPF (Exhibit 3). Thereafter, with cover
letter of July 17, 1984, Mr. Polsak reissued an SPF check to
the EPEC Education Fund, apologizing for the earlier
confusion (Exhibit 4). On August 10, 1984, EPEC/IUOE filed
its FEC Form 3, covering the month of July, clearly
disclosing and footnoting the return of this contribution.

We submit that the Commission should take no further action
in this matter because, while the error herein was
unfortunate, absolutely no benefit resulted to EPEC/IUQE
therefrom. The funds of EPEC/IUQE are maintained in a
non-interest bearing checking account at the First American
Bank of Washington. Accordingly, no interest or other
income was earned on the $25,000 during the interval that it
resided in EPEC/IUQE's account. Furthermore, from the
period January 1, 1984 through July 31, 1984, the balance in
EPEC/IUQE's account was never less than $25,000. Indeed,
the balance was in excess of $264,000 throughout the
period. Accordingly, SPF's contribution did not enable
EPEC/IUQE to make any contributions which it otherwise could
not have made during the period it was retained by
EPEC/IUQE. Enclosed as Exhibit 5 are EPEC/IUQE monthly
reports for this seven-month period.
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Finally, and perhaps most importantly, it is clear that
EPEC/IUQE and SPF voluntarily acted to remedy the error in
this matter at the first moment they became aware of it.
They made no effort to hide this error from the ComUiSSiOn
to the contrary, it was specificaly footnoted on EPEC/XUOE'5
July 1984 report. SPF did not knowingly make an illegal
contribtuion nor did EPBC/IUOE knowingly accept such a
contribution. To punish SPF and EPEC/IUOB for their prompt
and honest attempt to remedy an unknowing, technical
violation would not only serve no useful purpose, but could
in fact serve as a disincentive to voluntary remedial action
by other committees.

For the reasons stated herein, it is requested that the
Commission take no further action in this matter.

Sincerely,

R. Fanni g

MRF/j 1w
Attachments

cc: Mr. Frank Hanley
Mr. Frank Polsak
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w

January 10, 1984

Mr. 3. C. Turner, General President
International Union of Operating Engineers
1125 Seventeenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

Dear Sir and Brother:

I am pleased to report that the Executive Board of Local 302, at its

January 6, 1984 meeting, took action to contribute to the Engineers'

Political Education Corrvnittee $25,000.00 from the Local 302 Segregated
Political Fund.

As I am sure you are aware, because of the high unemployment we have

suffered for the past two and one-half years in Western Washington, it

is extremely difficult to obtain voluntary contributions. At the present

time our Voluntary Political Fund is very low, but we are going to double

our efforts during the next several months to increase its size.

Best wishes and kind personal regards.

Fraternally,
rNN _

Frank T. Polsak
Business Manager

FTP/sit
opeiu#8

Ene.

FRANK T. Pou.,



EXHIBIT 2
lnter.orfmce Memorandun~

INIWNATIONAL UNION OF OflhlATi rWENGINEERS

To: General Secretary-Treasur*r lanley

Froab: David Treanor Date: July 115 1984

Subject: g~zc Contribution from Local 302

In January of 1984, Local 302 contributed $25,000 to EPEC from their

Segregated Political Fund. This check was deposited into the EPiC Voluntary

Fund when, in fact. it should have been deposited into the EPiC Education lund.

On July 10. 1984. I became aware of this mistake through a telephone con-

versation with Local 302.

To correct this error, it will be necessary to refund $25,000 to Local 302

from the EPiC Voluntary Fund. Local 302 will then reissue another check for

$25,000 to REC which will be deposited into the appropriate Education Fund.

V.-



p. C. 'rumam
Ches men

PRAN( MANLEY
Treesurer

1135 Seventeenth Street. N.W.
Weehineten. D.C. ROOM
3O34M4100

Engineers
Pditical

Education
Committee

EXHIBIT 3

July 11, 1981.

Mr. Frank T. Polsak
Business Manager
IUOE Local Union 302
Western Avenue arni Clay Street
Seattle, Washington 98121

Dear Sir and Brother:

On January 10, 1984, Local 302's Segregated Political Fund
contributed $25,000 to EPEC. This check was deposited inadvertent-
ly into the EPEC Voluntary Fund rather than the appropriate EPEC
Education Fund. To correct this error, a refund of $25,000 is

enclosed to Local 302's Segregated Political Fund from the EPEC
Voluntary Fund. It would be appreciated if Local 302's Segregated
Political Fund would issue another check for $25,000 to EPEC so
that it can be deposited into the proper fund.

I am sorry for the inconvenience caused by this error and, again,

thank you for this generous contribution.

With best wishes and warm personal regards, I am

Fraternally yours,

Frank Hanley
Treasurer

FH/ewh
Enclosure

cc: Mike Conlon

e~5



EXHIBIT 4

~ntcrn~ti~aI iLinion of ®pcra~ng ~n~intrs
AFFILIATED WITH AFL.CIO

LOCAL 302 AN'D BRANCHES B. C. D A.%D R/A
FRANK T POLSAK. BusiMess Maeuogrw R. L. 'DICK' FULLER. Pve'sidru,~ RODErnCK J. FRASER. Fiuuai',dI Stcvda~

Brvpch Off~etL
WENAiCKEE. WASHINGTON
YAKIMA. WASHINGTON
ANCHORAGE. AlASKA
FAIRBANKS, ALASKA
JUNEAU. Aus,.t
VALDEZ. AlASKA

WESTERN Ava AND CLAY Si.
SEAT-ILl, WASHINGTON 98121
TEI.EnoKs. (206) 62261~

July 17, 1984

Mr. Frank Hanley, Treasurer
Engineers Political Education Committee
1125 Seventeenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20036

Dear Sir and Brother:

Per your request of' July 11, 1984, 1 have re-issued a check in the
amount of $25,000.00 from the Local 302 Segregated Political Fund
which is to be deposited into the EPEC Education Fund.

I am sorry our original check Issued on January 10, 1984 was not
more clearly designated for the Education Fund. In the future, we
will try to do so.

Best wishes and kind personal regards.

Fraternally yours,

Frank T. Polsak
Business Manager

FTP/slt
opelulI8

Enc.



REPORT OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURIEM ENTS
Fo@oiitlcal Committee Other Than an Au~ Committee

(Summary Page)

EXHIBIT 5

1. Name of Committee (In Full)

&igineers Political Education Cc~rinittee
(EPEC)/Internati~al Union of Operating
&igineers
Address (Number and Street)

112~ 17th Street, N.W.

City, State end ZIP Code
Washington, D.C. 2003b

0 Check if address is different than previously reported.

2. ~~tion Number

3. 0 This Committee qualified as a multicandidate com-

mittee during this Reporting Period on_______________
(date)

SUMMARY

Covering Period 11 ~8~+ Through 131 ~8~+
(a) Cash on Hand January 1,19~... . .~.........

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period..............

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18)..........................

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)......................

Total Disbursements (from Line 28).........................

Cash on Hand at Close ofReporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d)) ...

4. TYPE OF REPORT (check appropriate boxes)

(a) EJ April15 Quarterly Report

Q July 15 Quarterly Report

O October 15 Quarterly Report

O January 31 Year End Report

O July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only)

(2 Monthly Report for January
O Twelfth day report preceding

(Type of Election)
election on _________ In the State of ________

[J Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on In the State of__________

[]Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an Amendment?
DYES XiNO

Column A
This Period

Column B

I Calendar Year-to-Data
~~$~:&X'

~2b~+,262.32 ~ 1.

S 91,302.13 $ 91,302.13

$ 3~5,564Q+5 $ 3~5,56)+.Li.5

$ 36,000.00 S 36,000.00

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee *
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)....................$ ~

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)....................S -* . .- .

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
it Is true, correct and complete. For further Information, aensast;

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800424-9530
I 1 ~~'~tAfh*O

TyorPrjpa4~.~~~f Treasurer

~URE OF TREASURER

NOTE: Submiuion of false, erroneous. or Incomplete Information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

AU pauleus versions of FEC FORMS and FEC FORM Se era obsolete and should no longer be eased.

I -I I I I I I FEC FORM3X (3/SO)

N



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

OS~47 April 24, 1985

Treasurer
IUOE Local 302
Segregated Political Fund
Western and Clay Streets
Seattle, Washington 98121

RE: MUR 1978
IUOE Local 302
Segregated Political Fund

Dear Mr. Treasurer:

On April 16, 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the International

It"' Union of Operating Engineers Local 302 Segregated Political Fund
and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) a provision of
the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). The General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
C no action should be taken against you and the committee. You maysubmit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
~. relevant to the Commission' s consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
C of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
5 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notification and other communications from the Commission.



IUOE Local 302
Segregated Fund Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Si(1~y
Warren McGarry

it Chairman

Enclosures
N General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



UNSITIVE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20643

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TEA
BY OGC TO THE COMMIS

SOURCE OF Referral:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED:

NSMITTAL R&D Referral *85L-l
SION V..~fr STAFF MEMBER(S)

5Z3-4U 00

INTERNALLY GENERATED

Engineers Political Education Committee and

Frank Hanley, as Treasurer

Committee Reports

None

GENERATION OF MATTER

The Reports Analysis Division (R&D) of the Federal Election

Commission (the "Commission") referred this matter to the Office

of General Counsel

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

It appears that in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 44lb(a) and

11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a) (1), the International Union of Operati'~g

Engineers/Engineers Political Education Committee ("EPEC") and

Frank Hanley, as treasurer, have reported the transfer-'in of

$25,000 from an affiliated labor organization's~*~~Sl

~g, namely, the International Union of Operating Engineers

Local 30

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 441b(a) of Title 2, United States Code,

prohibits labor organizations from making contributions of

treasury funds to political committees registered pursuant to the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

0

N
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Section 102.5(a) of Title 11, Code of Federal

Regulations, provides that organizations establish separate

federal and non-federal accounts in connection with their support

of political candidates. However, only funds subject to the

prohibitions and limitations of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971 as Amended (the "Act") shall be deposited into a separate

federal account. No transfers may be made between a non-federal

account and the federal account of an organization with both

types. The instant transfer is acknowledged by EPEC to be from

- "non-federal" money. The 1984 February Monthly Report filed by

EPEC disclosed' a $25,000 transfer-in from the International Union

of Operating Engineers Local 302 Segregated Political Fund

("SPF") on January 17, 1984. (Attachment 1, page 4). EPEC's 1984

August Monthly Report disclosed a $25,000 refund to SPF on

July 11, 1984. (Attachment 1, page 5). A footnote on supporting

schedule B indicates that the refund was necessary because of the

"mtstaken deposit ... of non-federal money into [EPEC's federal

account]." (Id.) PAD sent EPEC an Information Notice on

December 21, 1984, acknow-J3e4g-iii~ ~ne refund of the apparent

impermissble funds and notifying EPEC of possible further legal

consequences. (Attachment 1, page 6.)

PAD indicates that Local 302 supports a registered, separate

segregated fund which is called, IUOE Local 302 Voluntary

Political Fund. ("VPF"). PAD explains that VPF reports do not

disclose a transfer-out to EPEC or the receipt of a refund from

EPEC. On January 16, 1985, PAD sent VPF an Information Notice

advising them that the Commission may take further legal action

concerning this matter. (Attachment 1, page 1.)



0
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Based on the tact that EPEC reported the receipt from Sn',

not VPF, and refunded it because of a "mistaken deposit ... of

non-federal money into our federal EPEC account", it appears that

SPEC impermissibly accepted $25,000 from Local 302's non-federal

account. This Office recommends therefore, that there is reason

to believe that SPEC and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a).

Since SPEC reported the receipt from SPF and not VPF, this

Office makes no recommendations as to VPF. We recommend,

however, that because SPEC says that the funds from Sn' were

"non-federal, there is reason to believe that ~ violated

2 U.S.C. S 441b(a).

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Engineers Political
Education Committee and Frank Hanley, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441b(a) and 11 C.F.R. S 102.5(a).

3. Find reason to believe that IUOS ~
PIiti.a1 ~ S 44lb(a)~

4. Approve a!~d send attached letters and General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele ,-

General ~qunsel
/

f~I BY:' A1
Date Kenneth A. Gross'

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
Proposed Letters (2) with Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials



i~CPO~U?~ i~NALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF Gk~NERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 17 January 1985

ANALYST: Edward Ryan

I. COMMITTEE: Engineers Political Education Coimmittee
(EPEC)/International Union of Operating
Engineers (C00029504)

Frank Hanley, Treasurer
1125 l7tki Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a)
11 CFR 102.5

III. BACKGROUND:

Receipt of Prohibited Funds

The 1984 February Monthly Report filed by the Engineers
Political Education Committee - International Union of
Operating Engineers ("EPEC") disclosed a $25,000 transfer-in
from the International Union of Operating Engineers Local
302 Segregated Political Fund ("SPF") on January 17, 1984
(Attachment 2)./ EPiC's 1984 August Monthly Report
disclosed a $25,000 refund to SPF on July 11, 1984. A
footnote on the supporting Schedule B indicated that the
refund was necessary because of the "mistaken deposit" of

P non-Federal funds into EPEC's account (Attachment 3).

An Informational Notice was sent to EPEC on December
21, 1984, acknowledging the refund of the apparent
impermissible funds and notifying EPEC that the Commission
may take further legal steps concerning the matter
(Attachment 4).

IV. OTHk~R PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY HAD:

None

±./ Local 302 has a political committee registered with the
Commission called IUQE Local 302 - Voluntary Political Fund
("VPF"). VPF's reports, however, failed to disclose a transfer-
out or the refund of the impermissible funds. On January 16,
1985, an Informational Notice was sent to VPF advising them that
the Commission may take further legal action concerning this
matter.
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DATE 3JAN85

ISCL~dSUR~Dd~UM~*4T#
1  ('i) *~3-94) PAGE 1

COMMITTEE INDEX OF [
NON PARTY RELATED

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
q.y~ ~ A flP NIrRAFILM

RECE IPTS ID I~5UK~NLN~ £urr. i~ ~a~mm -.

LOCATION
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT

COVERAGE DATES PAGES

ENGINEERS POLITICAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE (EPEC)/INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS

CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: ENGINEERS; INT'L UNION OF OPERATING

1983 STATEMENT OF ORGANiZATION - AMENDMENT
MiSCELLANEOUS REPORT
POST-SPUC IAL
POST- SPEC IAL
POST-~P~C IAL
REOUE~T FOR ADDITIONAL
POST-SPEC I~L
POST-SPEC IAL

INF

PUST-SPLL LAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INE
PRE-SPEC IAL
PRE-SI'EC IAL
MID-YEAR REPORT
POST- RUN-OFF
YEAR - END

1984 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
FEBRUARY MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
MARCH MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
APRIL MONTHLY
MAY MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JUNE MONTHLY
JULY MONTHLY
AUGUST MONTHLY
1'ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY
OCTOBER MONTHLY
PRE-GENERAL
POST -GENERAL

TOTAL

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
ORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT
ORMAT ION

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT

- AMENDMENT
- AMENDMENT

NOT ICE

148,572

19,740

19,740

32,200
32.200
21,804

239,297
53,999

91,302
91,302
4&,730
46,780
98,039
98,089
58,989
38, 159
38,159
38, 159
36,574
32,232

33,375
56,6~i4
71 ,502
54, 376

1,133,944

88,481

59,066

59,066

57,971
57,871
34,010
91,277
39,500

36,000
36,000

450-
450-

71,000
71,000
38,500
133,200
133,200
133,200
35,692
42,600

67,982
159,450
133,500
134,709

0 1,222,388

NON-PARTY QUAL IF RED

3JAN83113383
1JAN83
1JAN83
1JAN83
1JAN83
5MAR83
5MAR93
5MAR83
5MAR83
19APR83
19APR83
2JUN83
1JUL83

29NOV83
131E384
1JAN84
1JAN84
113884.
113384
1MAR64
1MAR84
1APR84
1MAY64
1MAY84
1MAY84
1JUN84
1JUL84
1JUL84
1AUG84
1SEP84
1OCT84
18OCT84

0

ro FEC
- 4MAR83
- 4MAR83
- 4MAR93
- 4MAR83
-18APR93
-18APR83
-18APR83
-18APR83
- 1JUN83
- 1JUN83
-30JUN83
-28NOV83
-31DEC63
TO FEC
-31JAN84
-31JAN64
-2913384
-2913384
-31MAR84
-31MAR84
-30APR84
-31MAY84
-31MAY64
-31MAY84
-30JUN64
-31JUL84
-30JUL84
-31AUG84
-30SEP84
-17OCT84
-26NOV84

ID *C00029504

5 831EC/260/3172
2 831EC/264/2848

10 83FEC/268/0156
1 831EC/268/1577
1 B4FEC/312/4420
2 84FEC/308/0093

11 B3FEC/271/2003
4 84FEC/312/3497
3 S4FEC/329/5175
1 84FEC/308/0091

11 S3FEC/273/1585
4 94FEC/329/5171
9 831EC/278/2125

42 83FEC/288/4087
34 84FEC/292/5462
1 841EC/296/3727
7 S4FEC/2%/3728
3 S4FEC/299/3796
9 841EC/299/3789
3 841EC/323/4059

12 S4FEC/311/1975
3 G4FEC/329/5395
8 84FEC/314/0554
17 94FEC/317/3523
3 B4FEC/323/4056
3 S4FEC/329/5392

12 841EC/323/4044
12 B4FEC/325/2815
2 S4FEC/357/2924

19 941EC/320/2005
52 84FEC/342/0470
50 84FEC/346/1205
90 841EC/352/0538

446 TOTAL PAGES

All reports listed above have been reviewed.
Ending cash-on-hand as of 11/26/84: $30,414.93
Outstanding debts and obligations dS of 11/26/84: 0.00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 20463

~1 OI~ 17 January 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO: CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

THROUGH: JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR

FROM: JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAE'FflD IRECTOR

0~ REPORTS ANALYSIW DIVISION

SUBJECT: REFERRAL OF THE ENGINEERS POLITICAL EDUCATION COMMITTEE
(EPEC)/INTERNATIONAL UNION OF OPERATING ENGINEERS

V

This is a referral of the Engineers Political Education

N Committee/International Union of Operating Engineers (EPEC").
EPEC received an apparent transfer from the non-Federal account
of a registered Federal committee, totalling $25,000. The money
was later refunded because it came from apparent prohibited
sources. Although the Federal committee was informed of possible
further legal action, a separate referral has not been prepared.

4048. If you have any questions, please contact Ed Ryan at 523-

Attachment



ATTACHMENT #2 F

~NEDULE A ITEMIZED RECEIPTS
February Monthly ReDor't - 1984

I
IRS mwingm~
~ mm~j ~

AMy '9 w m~w,~ -~ hum Am'ww ~msmv m ~mW Wgpinyesmum 9w 0w~ of - ~
~ m..psm. mew, ~ ~ w~.s. P~sP4d OmssmIIuIseuheudum ~ m~.inimm..

~ ~ #~mm&i~ ~ I ww~ui

I tILE Local %)2 ~3.p~gated
Poiltica± F~x~d
Western Avmu & Clq Street

Am... Fe, a , a
0 0Pw, GuinfrI:

-- UMWUSYP

WA

WA

by. - ~g Sb~

1-~4t $15,OOO.LE~

~W'5 @9 £Mh

bY. woti

1-17-8g.

Ames m~ PSfl@d

~5,00O.00

IUOk Local 137 PolItical ActI~i
~dttee
13~i) PlOa5afltVl3.l@ Bcad 1-174+ $18,000.00

1-20-&+ $3,7L.7.~3

£. Psi ~.m. Muq ~ a~ P C I9ww of SWISve, ~m (e'm~V'. be~.f~g Of Ia~i

1-31-8~+ $3,(XJO.X
Recep Pot ~ OC.eWuI U/A

14W3p3 Vew4.~w-S j _________

I10i .ocal ~3 Federal PolItical U/A by* ~

2~3 ~ street ___________________ 1-~1-S~t

a~a Fa.ls ~Y 1~ a N/A
00w, (inegg.9~p)

0. P~ I~ups* Mmb. AU,~ - W P43MW ~ 69WVM ~ '~~* '~ ~

*vywl ~3MTh~

SUSTOTAL @~ Recqpsg The P~gg Lapsisegs)........................................................

TOTAL ~..........................................................

IA-II

~'! ~
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SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

Page)_ of ~. for
LINE NUMBER ...2..L...
(Use separate schedule(sl for each

category of the Detaiied
Summary Page)

August Monthly Report - 1934

I Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may riot be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or tar

commercial purposes. other then using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributionS from such comrnettee.

Name of Committee (In Pull)

Diginsers political Education Cwmlittm (EPBC)/Int'l. Wion of Operating D~gineers (ZUQE)
I - -. ( flaua ImAnlh I Amauns al ~.aeh

A. U.N wam~imn~ddsuandZPC~de
X~ zo~13uzSsgrgar.uo

Political Vwd
Ibstm Md 0~ Strta

m moose

Below - Mfw~

Disbursement fog: OPrIeneqy
0 General

day, veer)

07/11/84

Disbursement This Peni@d

$25,000.00

j hi iiinwr 11'v U. __________________ 1

*. P.u Name. NaMing Mires andZP 0e 1 Purpose of Oi*ursemsnt Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) I Disbursement This Period

Disbursement f or C Primary ~ General I
D Other (specify): ____________________

C. PuN Name. Mailing Mires and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: 0 Primary 0 General

C Other (specify): __________________

D. Full Name. Mailing Mires and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each
day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for. CPrimary :Genera
h

~ Other (specify)

E. Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Arnoi..rirday. year) Dsburser~'ent '1- P...

Disbursement for Primary General

Other (specify) I

P. Full Name. Mailing Aidressand ZIP Code Purpose o~ Disbursement Date (month. Amount c~ Ejc
day. year Dsbursement T~' P.s. zc

K- -

Disbursement for :Prmary General

I ~ Other (soecify)

0. Full Name, Mailing Address an ZIP Code Purpose o~ Disbursement Date (month. Amo.~nt c' Eac~-
day, year) Dsbu'sernCit ~'s ~' :2

Disbursement for C Primary General

~ Other (specify) I

14. Full Name. Mailing Mires and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount o~ Eac'

I II day, year) , Dsbursfment Tb's P~od

I. Full Name. Mailing Mires and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month. Amount of Each

day. year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: C Primary 0 General
0 Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional...................................
$25 r 000.00

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

*lo refund the mistaken deposit on 1/17/84 Of non federal money into our

federal EPEC account. This receipt had been reported on the January, 1984



ATTACHMENT #4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

RQ-5

Prank Eanley. Treasurer
ungineers political Iducation
Coittee (31'ZC) /internStiO~Cl
Union of Operating Ungineels

1125 17th Street. NW
Washington, DC 20036

Identification Number: C00029504

LLI., ~.

Reference: August Monthly Report (7/1/84-7/30/84)

Dear Mr. Manley:

This

review of
questions
report(s).

letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary

the report(s) referenced above. The review raised

concerning certain information contained in the
An itemization follows:

-The Commission notes the refund of the apparent

impermissible funds received from organizatiOns. which

are not registered political committees. Although the

Commission may take further legal steps concerning the

acceptance of impermissible funds, the prompt action by

your committee will be taken into consideration.

Any amendment or clarification should be filed with

Federal Election Commission. If you need assistance, please

free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
local number is (202) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

thefeel
My

~Q)A44~
Edward Ryan
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division

C,.
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